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Confederate Park is one city block square located in the down town business
district, bounded on the south by Washington Street, on the West by Main Street,
on the north by Capitol Street and on the east by Walnut Street.

A concrete sidewalk, about 9' wide on the east, west, and north and 6°'
wide on the south borders the entire park, with a diagonal walk about 9' wide
extending across the park from the southeast corner of Washington and Walnut

treets to the northwest corner of Capitol and Main Streets. This diagonal
sidewalk divides in the center of the park, providing a walkway of the same
width around a large circular fish pond, about 35' to 40' in diameter. The
pond, built in 1895, is supplied water by a large three-tiered cast iron water
fountain supported by three Grecian-type statues about 4%' to 5' tall. A

2" iron fence, set in a raised comcrete base, surrounds the pool. The park is
landscaped, planted with a large variety of trees, shrubs, bulbs and flowers.

The Demopolis City Administrative Building is located in the center of
the square, on the wWalnut Street side. The central and original pa rt of this
brick building (painted white) is two-story and is 30' x su', of Feaeral architecture,
wi*h a hipped rcof. In recent years one-story wings have been added on the

orth ¢nd south ends of the bllldlnG and a porch, with six Doric columns, has

buei added across the front of the orlglnal building.

On the northeast corner stands a Greek Revival brick building, painted
white, with Doric pilasters at each side of the entrance. The building was
erected in 1843 and is still in goed condition. Adaptive use 1is b:lng made

the building now, with office space in the front part, and the fire ‘enhrtnedt
housed in the back part.

-

0a the Washington Street side of the park, near ‘the southeast corner, there
S a summer house oOr open pavillion, octagonzl in shape, about 22' in dlametcr,
rith a peaked roof supported by eight wooden pillars with diagonal scrolled
races. Below the roof there is a 2%' wide latticework border, The pavillion.
is concrete floored and equipped with old wrought iron benches. '

There are two bronze historic markers in the park. One is a marker
near the south end of the City Administrative Building, to designate the park
as Confecderate Park. This historic public square was not named "Confederate
Park™ until 1923, and it was not until 1662 that the marker was placed there.
The other marker is beneath a magnolia tree planted (near the southwest:corner)
to cormemorate Demopolis' heroes who died in the first World War.

Criginal Physical Appearance of Park: An early description of the public
square says that when it was first 12id out it was ”’azvllno white, treeless and
fenceless', and that there was a meeting house near the center of the north side
of the square, described as a substantlal log room with a '"'small belfry from hthh
a tiny bell sounded the call to the people, for bu51ness, preaching or .
pﬂlleps.” : ‘ . _ “',,-
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It was not until after the fountain was installed, in 1895, that the crosswalk
and sidewalks were laid. Early postcards indicate that the wrought iron fence,
around the fountain pool, was probably put up around the end of the 19th Century. ;
The original fountain had only one large bowl, and, in addition to the three supporting
Greek-1like statues, had a statue which stood above the center of the bowl which '
held some sort of receptacle from which water flowed into the bowl and out into
the pool. The pool has been the same size since it was first built.

The summer house dates back to the latter half of the 19th Century, and
was built by L. A. Rudisill, who was known to have worked as a contractor in
Demopolis as early as 1855. It was first located about 30' or 40' south
of the original part of the present administration building.

In very recent years, about six feet were taken from the south and east
sides of the square to provide better parking on Washington and Walnut Streets.
It was then that the previously 9' sidewalk cn the south was taken up, and a
€' one laid in its place a little further back.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Urban Planning: The primary significance of this public square is that it has
existed trom the time Demopolis was oroan17ed as a town in 1819, and is a result of
"urban planning' as early as 18189. Its existence cames from the foresightedness
of the five original ccommissioners of Demopolis, who on June 10, 1819 met to lay
off the street plans for the newly organized town. One of the resolutions in
these plans provided that "one square of blocks cr lots containing eight in number,
bounded north by Capitol Street, west by Market (Main) Street be reserved for the
erection of such buildings as the commissioners may hereafter determine on''. The plans
were adopted the same day and S. C. Stone was employed to survey the town. From that
date cn, this area has served as the public square. It is one of the oldest public

squares in Alabama.

While it is now named "Confederate Park', this name was not given to the historic

square until 1923, at the request of the Unlted Daughters of the Confederacy.

Since none cof the present buildings facing the square was built until more than

a
70 yesars aiter the square was dedipated, the square itself remains as one of the oldest

permanent sites in Demopolis.

rchitecture: The three structures on the square represent thres kinds of 19th
uI} architecture, the original part of the City Administration building being

Centn
Feder
representative of the Victorian archltectura of the 1ate 1800's.

Landscape Architecture: The physical lay-out of the square,with its early 19th
Century civic buildings, its informal landscaping, the centrally located water
fountain and large goldfish pond encircled with well-cheosen shrubs and seasonal
blcoming 4’lowers, togeuher with-the Victorian summer house, combine to allow
Demopolis to retain a typical 19th Century setting.

Only trees, shrubs, and flowers indigenous to the Black Belt area are used.
The wide diagonal cross walk is lined on both sides with red bud trees. Other native
plantings are used throughout the square, such as magnolias, crape myrtles, flowering
crab apples, pecans, oaks, cedars, and silver leaf maples.

Historic: The Public Square is historically significant to Demopolis because
from the very earliest years of the town, this square has been a central meeting

place for its people, for business, nreachlﬁv or polifics; and while, because of river

traffic, tne very earliest. business houses were on the river banks, the public square
has now grown to be the center of the present day business area in Demopolis.

al, the 1843 correr bulldlnc being Greek Revival, and the summer house belno worthily
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The two civic buildings are historically significant in that they relate to
ante-bellun living as well as post-Civil War life in this town, older than the State
of Alabama. They are among the oldest buildings in Demopolis, and are much older
than any of the present downtown buildings.

The exact construction date of the City Administration Building is not
‘known but it may have been built as early as 1820. On May 24, 1819, even while
the plans for laying out the city were being made, the city commnissioners advertised
for bids for construction of a two-story building, 30' x 50', to be used as a
tavern, with a contract to bemade onJune 5, 1819. During much cf the 19th
Century this building served as a tavern as well as the city hall. After the War
Between the States and during reconstruction it was also used for storage of
Marengo County records. In 1891 two upstairs rooms were used as a boys school.
Around the turn of the century part of the downstairs was used as a U. S. Post
Office. The town's first public library was located in the same two rooms
that the boys schocl had formerly occupied, and was later moved to the north

. wing where 1t remained until 1571. The present City Administration and Cnamber
of Commerce are housed in the structure.

The structure on the northeast corner was built in 1843 of locally made
bricks, by the Presbyterians of Demopolis for a house of worship. They used
the building for their sanctuary until after the Civil War. During the reconstruction
period, a garrison of Federal troops, staticned in Demcpolis, moved the county seat
from Linden, Alabama, and took the Presbyterian church building for a courthouse.
The Federal governmment paid the congregation in 1868 for the building it had
confiscated, and then in later years they turned it back to the city authorities.
Since that time the building has served at various times as a meeting
house, an auditorium and opera house, a voting station, office building and at the
present time is used for offices in the front part and a fire station in the
rear.-
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